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Memorandum

To: Governing Council
Academic Board
Business Board
University Affairs Board
Principals, Deans, Academic Directors, and Chairs
University of Toronto Faculty Association

From: Anwar Kazimi, Chief Returning Officer
Date:  February 23, 2010
Subject: Academic Board Elections

I am pleased to announce that the following two teaching staff seats on the Academic Board have been filled
by acclamation. Both seats are for a three-year term from July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013.

John H. Daniels Faculty of Architecture, Landscape, and Design — Professor Carol Moukheiber
University of Toronto at Mississauga — Ms Judith Poé

Nominations are now being accepted until Tuesday, March 2, 2010 at 5:00 p.m for one Academic Board
teaching staff seat for each of the Faculty of Applied Science and Engineering, the Faculty of Physical
Education and Health, and the University of Toronto at Scarborough. Nomination forms are available from
the Office of the Governing Council and from the website listed below.
http://www.governingcouncil.utoronto.ca/elections.htm

Please feel free to contact me (416-978-8427; anwar.kazimi@utoronto.ca) or the Deputy Returning Officer,
Ms Mae-Yu Tan (416-978-8794; maeyu.tan@utoronto.ca) if you have any questions.

Thank you for supporting the Governing Council elections process.

55222

Simcoe Hall, 27 King’s College Circle, Room 106, Toronto ON M5S 1A1 Canada
Tel: +1 416 978-6576 « Fax: +1 416 978-8182 + governing.council@utoronto.ca * www.governingcouncil.utoronto.ca


mailto:maeyu.tan@utoronto.ca

